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From:  
Sent: 18 February 2025 16:08
To: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Spinney Wood, Aylesham

 
Hi 
 
Further to revoking the TPO at Spinney Wood, it looks as if I need your authorisation to do this, so I
have attached the relevant document for you to sign.
 
Many thanks
 

 

   

Parks & Open Spaces
Dover District Council
Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park,
Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ 
 

@DOVER.gov.uk
Web: dover.gov.uk
 
 

 

 
 
From: @DOVER.GOV.UK> 
Sent: 29 January 2025 17:47
To: s@DOVER.GOV.UK>
Cc: @DOVER.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Spinney Wood, Aylesham

 
Hello 
 
You make a good case.  We should avoid un-necessary bureaucracy, so I agree with your
suggestion to revoke the TPO.
 





 
Kind regards
 

 

   

Parks & Open Spaces
Dover District Council
Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park,
Whitfield, Dover CT16 3PJ 
 

@DOVER.gov.uk
Web: dover.gov.uk
 
 

 

 
 



This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to
RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee), please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone.

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their own
checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail.

All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains how we use and
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